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3 CME Group Advisory Notice

TO: Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers
FROM: CME Clearing

DATE: August 11, 2014

ADVISORY #: 14-315

SUBJECT: Product Madification Summary for Clearing Firms, Bookkeeping Software Providers,

ISVs

Effective Monday, August 11, 2014, the New York Mercantile Exchange, Inc.
(Exchange) delisted the following product from CME Globex, CME ClearPort

and the NYMEX trading floor.

There is currently no open interest in this product.

Clearing | GLOBEX
Product Name Code Code
Texas Gas, Zone SL Natural Gas (Platts Gas Daily) Swing Futures 17 T)7
Texas Gas, Zone SL Natural Gas (Platts IFERC) Basis Futures B TBN
Texas Gas, Zone SL Natural Gas (Platts Gas Daily/ Platts IFERC) Index Futures S7 S7

Information Contacts

CMEGroup.com Inquiries Customer Service (800) 331-3332
General Information Products & Services (312) 930-1000
Clearing House (312) 207-2525
Globex Information Global Command Center (800) 438-8616
Performance Bond .
Information Risk Management Dept. (312) 648-3888
Position Limits Market Regulation (312) 341-7970
Clearing Fees Clearing Fee Hotline (312) 648-5470
Regards,

CME Clearing




